
 

 

 
Asset Protection Services, RFP 

Request for Proposals  
Release Date: December 1, 2023 

 
The following is a list of responses to questions submitted by prospective respondents to ECHDC Buffalo 
Waterfront Asset Property Services, RFP.  A copy of the RFP is available at:   

https://esd.ny.gov/doing-business-ny/requests-proposals/rfp-asset-protection-services  
 

Asset Protection Services, RFP – Q&A Matrix 
 

No. Question Answer 

1 

Is OGS (Appendix G?) a 
preferred/recommended, or mandatory, 
source for acquisition of equipment identified 
in Task 2? 

See Addendum 3-Removal of Appendix G-OGS 
Contract. 

2 

 
Will security staff be expected to enforce any 
NYS liquor authority laws/regulations? 
 

No, concessions (alcohol sales) buildings and 
grounds are within the premises but are the 
responsibility of a separate vendor/contract.  

3 
Is this a new requirement or an ongoing 
requirement? 

There was no previous contract for this scope of 
services, therefore, this is viewed as a new 
requirement.  

4 Who is the incumbent contractor(s)?   
There was no previous contract for this scope of 
services, therefore, there is no incumbent. 

5 What is the current total contract value?   
To be determined by applicant responses and most 
responsible bid.  

6 Please provide a Wage determination 
document for this solicitation. 

1. PRC# 2023901243 - Asset Protection-
Equipment 

2. PRC# 2023014683 - Asset Protection-
Security Guards  

https://esd.ny.gov/doing-business-ny/requests-proposals/rfp-asset-protection-services


 

 

No. Question Answer 

7 

 
Are there any significant changes to coverage 
between the previous contract and this 
opportunity? (a change in hours and/or post 
positions?  
 

There was no previous contract for this scope of 
services.  

8 

 
Are all officer positions fully staffed? What is 
the hourly pay rate for each position and the 
hourly bill rate for the current incumbent 
company?   

See Appendix F for staff suggested staff hours. The 
vendor will provide their suggested hourly pay rate. 
There was no previous contract for this scope of 
services, therefore, there is no incumbent. 

9 

 
Will there be any required training for guards 
prior to covering shifts at the various locations? 
Like orientation/site-specific training? If so, are 
these hours billable to the Asset Protection 
Services for the Erie Canal Harbor 
Development Corporation (“ECHDC”) in 
addition to the set hours mentioned in the 
solicitation?   
 
 

The expectation is that security staff will have all 
necessary training and permits relevant to the 
scope of services prior to the start of the contract. 
All suggested fees, such as site specific training, 
should be included within the fee chart (i.e. 
reimbursables) and will be reviewed as part of the 
vendor’s RFP response/proposal.     

10 

 
Beyond the state and federal minimum wage, 
is there a prevailing wage, living wage 
ordinance, local mandated wage, or contract-
specific wage?  
 

1. PRC# 2023901243 - Asset Protection-
Equipment 

2. PRC# 2023014683 - Asset Protection-
Security Guards 

11 

 
Section VI.i.D requires a description of 
staffing plans for each season. Could you 
please specify which seasons are to be 
included? 
 

Summer, Fall, Winter, Spring. See Appendix F for 
suggested staff hours for each month.  

12 

 

Is this an unarmed or armed requirement? 

 

To be determined by vendor.  

13 

 
Could you please re-upload Appendix H? 
Upon opening the file, it appears to display 
as Appendix J. 
 

See Addendum IV (revised Appendix H).  

 


